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TO:      WCUUSD School Board Directors  
FROM: Flor Diaz-Smith, Board Chair  
              Steven Dellinger-Pate, Superintendent  
DATE:  December 12, 2025 
RE:        Potential Timeline for Actions/Votes  
 
 
The purpose of this memo is to inform the Board of a proposed timeline for necessary actions, including 
community votes tied to legal requirements, which will ensure timely decisions are made regarding the 
FY27 Budget. 
 
Key Deadlines for Budget Approval: The Board must formally warn the election for the FY27 budget 
vote on Town Meeting Day between January 22nd and January 30th. The final internal deadline for the 
Board to vote on and warn the budget is January 28th. 
 
If the Board votes to close a school(s) at our January 17th meeting, as warned, then a vote can be held on 
February 10th. 
 
For the Budget to be voted on Town Meeting Day, the Board must warn the election between January 22 
and January 30. We have a scheduled meeting on January 21st to approve a budget and warn the budget 
article.  
 
We will continue to share information with the Board and community, and to update the FAQs in order to 
provide everyone with the information they need to make a decision.  
 
 
 

Action Proposed Vote Date Vote by 

1 Configuration Model Action December 17th School Board 

2 Calais and Doty Memorial School possible 
closure  

December 17th School Board 

3 Submit Article to the Town of Worcester 
and Calais 

December 18th or 
19th 

School Board 
/Superintendent 

4 Approve Budget and warn the Budget 
Article 

January 21st    School Board 

5 Calais School Closure Vote February 10th Voters of the Town of Calais 

6 Worcester School Closure Vote February 10th Voters of the Town of 
Worcester 
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